



    Freemasons’ Arms / Coventry Arms
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates 

are not currently available)

Note –
A ‘Freemasons’ Hall’ or ‘Masonic Hall’ are listed at the same address as the ‘Freemasons’ Arms’ and

‘Coventry Arms’ from the first listing in 1861 until 1909.







*

This was a one room public house with a beer and soft drinks licence only and, during the Blackburn’s

tenure, known for an extensive military badge and other brasswork collection.
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           Coventry Arms                                        Coventry Arms landlady Doris Blackburn
Location – 14 Halford Street – North side between Gallowtree Gate & Free Lane.
Brewery – (Coventry Arms) Bass.
Freemasons’ Arms landlords –
1861
Henry Nicholson is named at no. 14 with the ‘Freemasons’ Hall’ listed at 141/2 HS.
1864
Charles Hubbard (beer retailer) is named at no.14 with the ‘Freemasons’ Hall’
1870
John Reynolds (beerhouse keeper) is named at no. 14 with the ‘Masonic Hall’.
Coventry Arms landlords –

1875-78
John Reynolds (beerhouse keeper)




1880-92
James Tanser (beerhouse keeper)



1899
Mrs. Maria Sturgess (beerhouse keeper)


1901-02
‘Coventry Arms’ listed but no landlord named



(Note – from 1903, the address is listed as ‘22 Halford Street’)

1903
William Wilson (beerhouse keeper)


1906-09
William Greasley (beerhouse keeper)


1911-16
James Yates (beer retailer)
1938-55
Harry E. Blackburn

1955-57
Mrs. Doris M. Blackburn

1958-63
‘Coventry Arms’ listed but no landlord named

CLOSED

